
UN Secretariat Item Scan - Barcode - Sign psge 64
Date 21/12/2006
Time 1:55:30 PM

Login Name Souleymane Soukouna

S-0039-0001-058-00064

Expanded Number S-0039-0001 -058-00064

External ID

Title

Item-in-KAA: EOSG 2005 Executive Office of the Secretary General
Date Created Date Registered Date Closed

20/12/2006 at 9:11 AM 21/12/2006

Primary Contact

Home Location S-0039-0001-058 (In Container)
Assignee In Container 'S-0039-0001-058 {Souleymane Soukouna)' since 21/12/2006 at

Priority

Local-container

Owner Location Archives and Records Management Section

Record Type Archival Item

Date Published

Document Details
Container S-0039-0001: EOSG - General

Notes

Record has no document attached.

Print Name of Person Submit Image Signature of Person Submit



c/t.

PRIORITY
SG:

I would appreciate your guidance:

1. Amr Moussa

Mr. Moussa travels to Syria on Thursday evening and has asked to see you. Your | CJGL-.
programme is very full and Thursday afternoon is blocked. Would you wish to speak to
him by telephone?

2. Kai Eide

DPKO had asked if you could see Kai Eide earlier this week. You "noted" our
suggestion that this be deferred until a later date, in view of the pressure on your
schedule. DPKO has again asked if you can meet him before he leaves on Friday.

Tomorrow and Friday would not appear possible. Would you want us to try to fit him in
sometime today, or perhaps set up a telephone call?

3. NAM and OIC Ministerial Delegations on Palestine

Tomorrow you will meet with these two separate delegations back-to-back. Messrs.
Gambari and de Soto will join you. Both delegations have expressed interest in having
time for an exchange of views with you; 30 mins have been budgeted for each meeting.
Both will take place in your conference room. Will you remain throughout or would you
prefer to begin each meeting with brief comments and turn over to Mr. Gambari and Mr.
de Soto? We have not yet received the full delegation lists.

Please advise.

Ore

K. S. Kennedy*
21 September 2p05

cc: MIM
SEP 2 7


